
 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA AND NOTICE 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2023 
5:30 PM 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.  
https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/590205827 

You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (213) 463-4500 

Access Code: 590-205-827 
 

 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of ARABIAN ACRES 
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, Teller County, Colorado has been scheduled pursuant to 

emergency rules and regulations for Wednesday, January 18, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. via 
tele/videoconference for the purpose of addressing those matters in the Agenda set forth below. 

 
 
Management Team 
Lynn Willow, ORC 
Rebecca Harris, WSDM – District Managers 
 

1) ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
a) Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum 
b) Confirm any Potential Conflicts of Interest 
c) Discussion and Approval of the Agenda 
d) Consider Approval of Meeting Minutes from December 21, 2022 (enclosed) 

 
2) FINANCIAL MATTERS 

a) Review of Billing and Collection Status 
b) Review and accept the December 31, 2022, Unaudited Financial Status (enclosed) 
c) Review and Approve the Payment of Claims (enclosed) 
d) Review Petition for Exclusion revenue versus expense 

 
3) MANAGEMENT MATTERS 

a) Discuss amendment to Rules and Regulations (enclosed) 
b) Public Hearing on Petitions for Exclusions – none scheduled 

 
4) LEGAL MATTERS 

5) OPERATIONS 
a) ORC Report 

Board of Director Title Term 
Edith Coffman 
Lanny Hoel 
Elizabeth Douglass 
Martin Lempecki 
Jennifer Shepard 

President 
Treasurer 
Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 

May 2023 
May 2023 
May 2023 
May 2025 
May 2025 

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/590205827


b) Leak data report (enclosed) 
 

6) PUBLIC COMMENT 

Comments will be limited to 3 minutes. Please remain respectful of the Board of 
Directors as well as of your fellow residents. 
 

7) ADJOURNMENT 

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY, 
FEBRAURY 15, 2023, AT 5:30 PM. 

 



 



 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  
ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

December 21, 2022 at 5:30 P.M. 
Via Telephone and Video Conference Call 

 
In attendance were Directors:  
Edith Coffman 
Elizabeth Douglass 
Lanny Hoel  
Martin Lempecki (Excused) 
Jennifer Shepard 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Rebecca Harris, WSDM 
Lynn Willow, ORC 
 
 
1. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

a. Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum: President Coffman called the meeting to order at 
5:42 PM and confirmed a quorum with Director Lempecki excused. 

b. Confirm any Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Directors each confirmed there were no 
potential conflicts of interest. 

c. Discussion and Approval of the Agenda: Director Douglass moved to approve the 
Agenda as presented; seconded by Director Hoel. Motion passed unanimously.  

d. Consider Approval of Meeting Minutes from November 16, 2022: After review, 
Director Shepard moved to approve the November 16, 2022 Meeting Minutes as 
presented; seconded by Director Douglass. Motion passed unanimously.  
 

2. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
a. Review of Billing and Collection Status: Ms. Harris presented the Billing and 

Collection status. 
b. Review and accept the November 30, 2022 Unaudited Financial Status: Ms. Harris 

presented the November 30, 2022 Unaudited Financial Status. After review, Director 
Douglass moved to approve the November 30, 2022 Unaudited Financial Status; 
seconded by Director Hoel. Motion passed unanimously. Director Hoel left the 
meeting.  

c. Review and Approve the Payment of Claims: Ms. Harris presented the Payment of 
Claims. Director Hoel left the meeting, excused. The Board discussed the invoice for 
legal counsel services in detail regarding the petitions for exclusion cost and inquired 
about the High Tide Invoice.  Mrs. Harris let the board know she would research the 
High Tide invoice before a payment goes to them. After review, Director Douglass 
moved to approve the Payment of Claims and pending the investigation of the High 
Tide invoice; seconded by Director Shepard. Motion passed unanimously.  

d. Review Petition for Exclusion Revenue Versus Expense: Ms. Harris reported that 
$916.40 is outstanding for exclusion costs. She noted the payment deadline is the end 
of December so payments may still be received.  



e. Public Hearing on 2022 Amended and 2023 Budget: Ms. Harris confirmed the 2022 
Amendment is not necessary. Director Douglass moved to open the Public Hearing on 
the 2023 Budget; seconded by Director Shepard. Motion passed unanimously. After no 
public comment, Director Douglass moved to close the Public Hearing; seconded by 
Director Shepard. Motion passed. Ms. Harris presented the 2023 Budget. The Board 
agreed to move forward with BiggsKofford as Auditor.  

i.Consider Adoption of Resolution to Amend 2022 and Appropriate 2023 Budget: 
After review, Director Shepard moved to adopt the Resolution approving the 
2023 Budget; seconded by President Coffman. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
3. MANAGEMENT MATTERS 

a. Public Hearing on Petitions for Exclusions – None Scheduled: Ms. Harris reported that 
two petitions will be heard in March. 

 
4. LEGAL MATTERS: There was no discussion. 

 
5. OPERATIONS 

a. ORC Report: Mr. Willow presented the Operator’s Report.  
b. Leak Data Report: There was no discussion. 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.  
 

7. ADJOURNMENT: Director Douglass moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 PM; 
seconded by Director Shepard. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY, 
JANUARY 18, 2023 AT 5:30 PM. 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
WSDM District Managers 
 
______________________________________ 
By: Recording Secretary 
 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL DECEMBER 21, 2022 REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES OF THE ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Edith Coffman 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Elizabeth Douglass 
 
 



_______________________________________________ 
Lanny Hoel 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Martin Lempecki 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Jennifer Shepard 



 



 10:26 AM
 01/13/23
 Accrual Basis

 Arabian Acres Metropolitan District

 Balance Sheet
 As of December 31, 2022

Dec 31, 22

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ECB Checking 484,846.18

2-1000 · COLOTRUST 4001 79,398.81

2-1020 · COLOTRUST Reserve 8002 32,543.70

3-1000 · COLOTRUST-Capital Reserve 8003 241,686.58

Total Checking/Savings 838,475.27

Accounts Receivable

1-1200 · Accounts Receivable 11,313.15

Total Accounts Receivable 11,313.15

Other Current Assets

1-1210 · Accounts Receivable County 912.39

1-1300 · Property Tax Receivable 138,644.88

Total Other Current Assets 139,557.27

Total Current Assets 989,345.69

Fixed Assets

1-1850 · Construction in Progress 2,515,552.23

Total Fixed Assets 2,515,552.23

Other Assets

3-1500 · Capital Assets 1,263,742.90

3-1520 · Equipment 702,640.55

3-1540 · Land 101,000.00

3-1560 · Water Rights 172,588.00

3-1590 · Accumulated Depreciation -563,876.00

Total Other Assets 1,676,095.45

TOTAL ASSETS 5,180,993.37

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

1-2000 · Accounts Payable 20,084.64

Total Accounts Payable 20,084.64

Other Current Liabilities

1-2020 · Accrued Interest 7,427.30

2-2200 · Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 138,644.88

Total Other Current Liabilities 146,072.18

Total Current Liabilities 166,156.82

Long Term Liabilities

DWRF 1.5 Million Loan 1,045,190.03

2-2400 · 2007 Bonds Payable 895,000.00

2-2440 · Natural Rural Water 26,653.87

3-4090 · CWCB Meter Loan 400K 174,653.81

Total Long Term Liabilities 2,141,497.71

Total Liabilities 2,307,654.53

Equity

30000 · Opening Balance Equity 215,933.51

32000 · Retained Earnings 2,363,125.59

Net Income 294,279.74

Total Equity 2,873,338.84

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,180,993.37

 Page 1 of 1



 10:19 AM
 01/13/23
 Accrual Basis

 Arabian Acres Metropolitan District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January through December 2022

TOTAL

Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan - Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

1-4000 · Capital Improvement Fees 9,624.44 8,932.56 113,905.67 106,000.00 7,905.67 107.46%

1-4030 · Late Fee Revenue 328.66 30.00 2,946.40

1-4050 · Water Service Fee 9,867.78 8,660.75 108,836.01 100,000.00 8,836.01 108.84%

1-4070 · Water Tap Fees 0.00 8,000.00 24,000.00

1-4080 · Water Usage 5,830.20 5,284.72 81,606.44 100,000.00 -18,393.56 81.61%

1-4090 · Trout Haven Exclusion Deposits 933.24 3,155.50 6,205.30

2-4400 · Property Tax Revenue 485.28 0.00 135,554.72 142,291.92 -6,737.20 95.27%

2-4450 · Specific Ownership Tax 1,252.90 1,969.03 14,500.99 9,960.43 4,540.56 145.59%

2-4460 · Restitution 16.77 114.70 413.19

2-4470 · State Senior/ Veteran Funds 0.00 0.00 6,551.07

3-4000 · Grant Funds

3-4110 · DOLA Grant $1 Million 0.00 0.00 70,800.24

Total 3-4000 · Grant Funds 0.00 0.00 70,800.24

47900 · Sales 0.00 0.00 1,868.50

Total Income 28,339.27 36,147.26 567,188.53 458,252.35 108,936.18 123.77%

Gross Profit 28,339.27 36,147.26 567,188.53 458,252.35 108,936.18 123.77%

Expense

1-6110 · Audit 0.00 0.00 7,600.00 8,000.00 -400.00 95.0%

1-6020 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 32.00 104.00 100.00 4.00 104.0%

1-6120 · Directors Fees 400.00 500.00 6,200.00 7,500.00 -1,300.00 82.67%

1-6050 · District Management-Operating 3,908.37 3,908.37 46,900.44 54,000.00 -7,099.56 86.85%

1-6060 · Dues Fees and Subscriptions 15.60 144.20 1,293.58 2,500.00 -1,206.42 51.74%

1-6065 · Engineering O&M 0.00 0.00 754.50

1-6070 · Election Expense 0.00 0.00 267.19 10,000.00 -9,732.81 2.67%

1-6080 · Insurance Expense-Operating 13,891.00 0.00 13,970.00 8,000.00 5,970.00 174.63%

1-6130 · Legal

1-6135 · Trout Haven Exclusions -77.77 0.00 5,980.19

1-6130 · Legal - Other 2,235.09 0.00 3,127.09 10,000.00 -6,872.91 31.27%

Total 1-6130 · Legal 2,157.32 0.00 9,107.28 10,000.00 -892.72 91.07%

1-6180 · ORC Fees-Operating 3,307.50 3,307.50 39,872.50 48,000.00 -8,127.50 83.07%

1-6160 · Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 -22,000.00 0.0%

1-6100 · Postage and Copies-Operating 327.40 177.81 2,473.15 4,000.00 -1,526.85 61.83%

1-6170 · Chemicals and Supplies 0.00 0.00 376.75 2,000.00 -1,623.25 18.84%

1-6190 · Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 1,658.00 22,289.99 30,000.00 -7,710.01 74.3%

1-6210 · Utilities 532.08 660.06 9,159.37 12,500.00 -3,340.63 73.28%

1-6150 · Water Billing 675.00 675.00 8,100.00 10,000.00 -1,900.00 81.0%

1-6220 · Water Distribution Purchases 0.00 0.00 7,425.00 10,000.00 -2,575.00 74.25%

1-6230 · Water Testing 21.00 2,808.00 3,899.33 4,000.00 -100.67 97.48%

2-6240 · Treasurer Collection Fee 15.43 0.00 4,065.81 4,268.76 -202.95 95.25%

3-6000 · Capital Outlay

3-6001 · DWRF 1.5 Million Loan 0.00 0.00 12,655.08

3-6000 · Capital Outlay - Other 0.00 0.00 22,500.00

Total 3-6000 · Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 35,155.08

61700 · Computer and Internet Expenses 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

63400 · Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 5,356.10 5,356.10 0.00 100.0%

63500 · Bond Principal Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 25,250.70 15,870.94 226,370.07 327,224.86 -100,854.79 69.18%

Net Ordinary Income 3,088.57 20,276.32 340,818.46 131,027.49 209,790.97 260.11%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

2-7000 · Interest Income 1,294.65 1,269.72 6,779.51

Total Other Income 1,294.65 1,269.72 6,779.51

Other Expense

2-8000 · Bond Interest 24,250.00 0.00 48,500.00 48,500.00 0.00 100.0%

2-8050 · National Rural Water Interest 70.96 68.83 965.55 990.81 -25.26 97.45%

2-8055 · Interest Expense - CWCD 0.00 0.00 3,602.68 23,688.07 -20,085.39 15.21%

2-8080 · Trustee Fees 0.00 0.00 250.00 500.00 -250.00 50.0%

Total Other Expense 24,320.96 68.83 53,318.23 73,678.88 -20,360.65 72.37%

Net Other Income -23,026.31 1,200.89 -46,538.72 -73,678.88 27,140.16 63.16%

Net Income -19,937.74 21,477.21 294,279.74 57,348.61 236,931.13 513.14%

 Page 1 of 1



Income and Expense by Month
January through December 2022

Income
Expense

0

20

40

60

80

100
$ in 1,000's

Jan22
Feb22

Mar22
Apr22

May22
Jun22

Jul22
Aug22

Sep22
Oct22

Nov22
Dec22

Income Summary
January through December 2022

By Account

23.62%2-4400 · Property Tax Revenue
19.851-4000 · Capital Improvement Fees
18.961-4050 · Water Service Fee
14.221-4080 · Water Usage
12.343-4000 · Grant Funds

4.181-4070 · Water Tap Fees
2.532-4450 · Specific Ownership Tax
1.182-7000 · Interest Income
1.142-4470 · State Senior/ Veteran Funds
1.081-4090 · Trout Haven Exclusion Deposits
0.91Other

$573,968.04Total



Income and Expense by Month
January through December 2022

Income
Expense

0

20

40

60

80

100
$ in 1,000's

Jan22
Feb22

Mar22
Apr22

May22
Jun22

Jul22
Aug22

Sep22
Oct22

Nov22
Dec22

Expense Summary
January through December 2022

By Account

17.34%2-8000 · Bond Interest
16.771-6050 · District Management-Operating
14.261-6180 · ORC Fees-Operating
12.573-6000 · Capital Outlay

7.971-6190 · Repairs and Maintenance
4.991-6080 · Insurance Expense-Operating
3.271-6210 · Utilities
3.261-6130 · Legal
2.901-6150 · Water Billing
2.721-6110 · Audit

13.96Other
$279,688.30Total



 



Company Invoice Date Amount

Edith Coffman 011823EC 12/21/2022 100.00$     

Lanny Hoel 011823LH 12/21/2022 100.00$     

Elizabeth Douglas 011823ED 12/21/2022 100.00$     

$    

Colorado Anayltical Laboratories 221214006 12/30/2022 1,223.00$     

Colorado Anayltical Laboratories 221213046 12/29/2022 313.00$     

Colorado Anayltical Laboratories 221206093 12/22/2022 1,251.00$     

Core Electric Coop 43183502 12/22/2022 135.59$     

Core Electric Coop 43071702 12/22/2022 13.50$     

Core Electric Coop 40299901 12/22/2022 122.93$     

Core Electric Coop 40032202 12/22/2022 266.28$     

Core Electric Coop 40045402 12/22/2022 117.39$     

CUSI U32744 12/15/2022 2,000.00$     

El Paso County Public Health EHS20218673 12/31/2022 21.00$     

High Tide Technologies 2023012 1/1/2023 2,130.00$     

J.A. Excavation & Septic's LLC 123122 12/31/2022 2,807.50$     

J.A. Excavation & Septic's LLC 123122-1 12/31/2022 500.00$     

Susemihl, McDermott & Downie 34492 7/19/2022 4,814.13$     

UNCC 222120056 12/31/2022 15.60$     

Walker Schooler District Managers 7276 12/31/2022 4,763.97$     

TOTAL $     20,794.89

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

Arabian Acres Metropolitan District
 PAYMENT REQUEST

1/18/2023

GENERAL FUND

Comments

ACH



 

































































 



Quarter A B Sold to Residents Percentage (Loss)
QRT 1 1,121,050       307,700          983,737                   31.1%
QRT 2 1,053,850       261,200          1,056,603                19%
QRT 3 875,400           308,750          1,104,785                7%
QRT 4 674,400           324,150          1,003,996                ‐1%

Control Building Usage

Year to Date 2022 Leak Data

 ‐

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

QRT 1 QRT 2 QRT 3 QRT 4

U
SA

G
E 
(G
AL
LO

N
S)

MONTH

A

B

Sold to Residents

31.1%

19%

7%

‐1%

‐5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

QRT 1 QRT 2 QRT 3 QRT 4

Percentage (Loss)


	AAMD Board Meeting Agenda 1-18-2023
	2) FINANCIAL MATTERS

	Page Divider
	AAMD Minutes 2022 12 21 KK - RH reviewed
	Page Divider
	AAMD 123122 Financials
	bs
	bva
	inc
	exp

	Page Divider
	AAMD 011823 Payables
	Page Divider
	AAMD Rules and Regs & Design Standards (2005)
	Page Divider
	Well and Meter Usage Comparison (1)
	69221976-1f59-4a38-a1d8-4f3aed026662.pdf
	AAMD Board Meeting Agenda 1-18-2023
	2) FINANCIAL MATTERS

	Page Divider
	AAMD Minutes 2022 12 21 KK - RH reviewed
	Page Divider
	AAMD 123122 Financials
	bs
	bva
	inc
	exp

	Page Divider
	AAMD 011823 Payables
	Page Divider
	AAMD Rules and Regs & Design Standards (2005)
	Page Divider
	Well and Meter Usage Comparison (1)


